

Bukas Loob sa Diyos Catholic Charismatic Covenant Community

DCS Meeting Minutes

January 14, 2020 via Conference Call

2nd Sunday in Ordinary Time ~ January 19, 2020			
Readings	Is 49:3-6/Ps 40:2, 4-10/1Cor 1:1-3/Jn 1:29-34		
Theme	We reveal Jesus to the world when we testify that He is the Son of God.		
Order	<i>"be my servant"</i> (Is 49:6a)		
Direction	Bear witness to the love of Christ by caring for the weak and needy with all humility.		
Promise	<i>"…I will make you a light to the nations…"</i> (Is 49:6b)		

#	Topics	DCS Meeting Agenda (Carryover)
1	Attendance	We are working on improving our attendance recording and reporting system that is being planned for implementation after we finalize the proposed changes to simplify the process. The information about the system will be disseminated once all the components are fully tested.
2	Flooring in the BLD Office	We are planning to replace the flooring in the BLD office. The materials and supplies have been procured. We need help to pick up the materials and supplies and during the replacement work. For those who can help, please get in touch with our Management Stewards, Vino & Beth Guiang.
3		The March for Life in Washington DC will be next Friday, Jan 24. There will be a bus for volunteer marchers at DMP parking by 6:00 AM. The departure time is 6:30 AM. We thank God for those who volunteered to join the march. Let us be united in prayers for the protection of the marchers, for a good weather and for the end of the culture of death.

4	Taal Volcano Relief Efforts	We are in discussion with the CSL on how we can help the victims of the volcanic eruption in Taal, Batangas, Philippines. Our Assistant Global Spiritual Director, Bishop Rey Evangelista, who is the bishop of the Diocese of Imus, Cavite which covers the most affected areas, is also involved in the planning of BLD relief efforts. Please join us in prayers for all those affected by this natural calamity.	
5	New Events	Reminder: For any new event/activity, a request should be made first to DCS with details including the objectives of the event/activity, for their approval.	
	REMINDERS	 Please maintain REVERENCE at all times while we are still in the House of God. Please wear your ID's Sign in the attendance sheet at the entrance door or to your respective ministries Please be mindful not to block other cars in the parking lot Please help keep our children safe at all times New engineered hardwood wood floors have been installed on the second floor rooms of the school. Please avoid any liquid spills. Please always keep the floor clean and dry. Please close/lock all doors and turn off all lights (including hallways) when done using the DMP facilities. Please don't put any stickers/labels on walls, doors or closet doors. Please help in maintaining the tidiness/cleanliness of the rooms. 	
	Marshalling Assignments	January 17 - Mission Apostolate January 24 – Pastoral Apostolate January 31 – Management Apostolate Feb 7 – Evangelization Apostolate Feb 14 - Formation	

Attendees:

Formation ~~~~~~~~	~~Gene & Bing Ymbong
Management ~~~~~~~	~~~Vino & Beth Guiang
Mission ~~~~~~~~~~	~~Nong & Tricia Bustos
Pastoral ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	~~ Reuben & Cherry Vibar

"I will make you a light to the nations, that my salvation may reach to the ends of the earth." (Is 49:6b)